
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

fn the Matter of: 

De\a\vare City Refining Con1pany LLC, 

Respondent. 

Ad1ninistrative Settlen1cnt 
Agreement 

AED/MSEB # 8205 

This Administrative Settle1nent Agree1nent {ASA) is 1nade and entered into by and 

bet\veen the United States Environn1ental Protection Agency (EPA) and Delaware City 

Refining Company LI~C (H.cspondent) having an office at 4550 Wrangle Hill Road, 

Dela\vare City, DE 19706. 

Purpose: 

1. The purpose of this ASA is to resolve Respondent's a!leged violations of the 

Clean Air Act (CAA) and the Renewable Fuel Standards regulations promulgated 

thereunder at 40 C.F.R. Part 80. Subpart M (RFS2 Regulations). 

Statuto11' and Regulatory Authority: 

2. Section 21 I (o) of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. § 7545(0), as amended by the Energy 

Independence and Security Act of2007, Pub. L. No. 110-140, 121 Stat. 1492, 

required EPA to promulgate regulations designed to increase the a1nount or 

renewable fuels used in transportation fuel in the United States, !o\ver greenhouse 

gas e1nissions, and reduce the nation's reliance on foreign-sourced petroleum. 

3. The RFS2 Regulations require rene\vablc fuel producers and importers to generate 

and assign Renewable Identification Nu1nbers (R!Ns) in proportion to the an1ount 



and type ofrene\vable fuel that lhey produce or import. 40 C.F.R. §§ 80.1425, 

80.1426. 

4. 40 C.F.R. § 80.1406 defines an obligated party as "any refiner that produces 

gasoline or diesel fuel within the 48 contiguous states or Hawaii, or ciny i1nporter 

that in1ports gasoline or diesel fuel into the 48 contiguous states or t-Iawaii during 

a comp!iance period." 

5. 40 C.F.R. §§ 80.1427(a) and 80.1430 require each obligated party and each 

exporter of renev<able fuel to de1nonstrate compliance \Vi th its Rene\vab!e Volu1ne 

Obligation (RVO) by obtaining and retiring the nu1nber ofRINs required by the 

calculation set forth at 40 C.F .R. §§ 80.1407 or 80.1430. 

6. 40 C.F .R. § 80.1431 (a)(l )(vi) provides that a RTN that does not represent 

rene\vable fuel as defined in 40 C.F .R. § 80.140 I is invalid, and 40 C.F.R. 

§ 80.1431 (a)(l )(ix) provides that a RlN that was iinproperly generated is invalid. 

7. 40 C.F.R. § 80.1460(c)(l) states that no person shall fail to acquire sufficient 

R!Ns, or use invalid R!Ns, to n1eet the person's RVO under40 C.F.R § 80.1427. 

8. 40 C.F.R. § 80.1461(a)(I) states that any person \Vho violates a prohibition under 

40 C.F.R. § 80.1460(a)-(d) is liable for Lhe violation of that prohibition. 

9. 40 C.F.R. § 80.1463(a) provides thal any person who is liable for a violation 

under 40 C.F.R. § 80.1461 is subject to a civil penalty as specified in sections 205 

and 21 l(d) of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. §§ 7524 and 7545(d), for every day of each 

such violation. 
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IO. 40 C.F.R. § 80.1463(b) provides that any person \Vho is liable under 40 C.F.R. 

§ 80.1461 (a) for a violation of 40 C.F .R. § 80. I 460(c) for failure to n1cct its RVO 

is subject to a separate violation for each day in the compliance period. 

11. Sections 205 and 211 (d) of the CAA authorize EPA to assess a civil penalty of up 

to $37,500 per day for each violation, plus the econon1ic benefit or savings 

resulting frotn each violation. 42 U.S.C. §§ 7524, 7545(d). 

Background: 

12. Respondent used 156,999 RINs, \Vhich \Vere generated by Chieftain Biofuels LLC 

(Chiefiain), to n1cet its 2011 RVO. Respondent used 43,001 RINs, \Vhich \.Vere 

generated by Ne\v Energy Fuels Inc. (NEF), to ineel its 201 I RVO. These 

bio1nass-based diesel R!Ns are identified in Attachinent A (the Subject H.fNs). 

13. EPA alleges that the Subject RINs are invalid because Chieftain and NEF 

generated these R!Ns \Vithout producing the applicable renev..,able fuel volume. 

14. Respondent represents that it in1plemented retnedial actions by retnoving the 

Subject R!Ns from all applicable RFS2 annual compliance reports, replacing the 

Subject RINs that were needed to 111eet its RVO, and resubn1itting corrected 

reports to EPA, as required by 40 C.F.R. § 80. I 431 (b). 

15. Respondent represents that it believed that the Subject RINs \Vere va!id at the time 

it acquired the Subject RINs and at the ti1ne it used the Subject RINs to 1neet its 

RVO. 

J 6. EPA and Respondent (the Parties), desiring to settle and resolve this n1atter, in 

consideration of the mutual covenants and agreetnents contained herein, \vhich 

consideration is ackno,v!edged by the Parties to be adequate, agree as set forth 
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herein. By agreeing to the terms of this ASA, Respondent inakes no admission of 

la\v or fact \Vith respect to any of the allegations set forth in this ASA. 

Violations: 

17. EPA alleges that Respondent violated section 211 (o) of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. 

§ 7545(0), and 40 C.F.R. § 80.1460(c)(l) by using the Subject RINs to meet its 

2011 RVO. 

Terms of the Agreement and Civil Penalty: 

18. Jn any cnforce1nent or penalty action arising out of this ASA or the subject matter 

of this ASA: 

a. The Parties agree that the sett!e1nent of this 1natter is in the public interest 

and that this ASA is the 1nost appropriate n1eans of resolving the 1natter; 

and 

b. The Parties further agree that jurisdiction to settle this matter exists 

pursuant to sections 205 and 211 of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. §§ 7524 and 

7545, 40 C.F.R. Part 80, and other provisions of lavv. 

19. Respondent agrees to pay a civil penalty of $20,000 associated vvith the invalid 

RIN "use'' violations to the United States of A1nerica within thirty (30) calendar 

days of the effective date of this ASA (penalty due date), but not before the 

effective date. Late payment of the penalty is subject to interest and fees as 

specified in 31 U.S.C. § 3717. Respondent agrees to pay the a1nount in the 

111anner speci!ied belo\v: 
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a. Pay the EPA Penalty using any 1ncthod, or co1nbination of tnethods, 

provided on the following website: 

http://\.\\\'' .epa.gtiv /c folfinserv ic:es/pa\·men l i11structions.htn1 

b. Respondent n1ay make an on line payment through the Depart1nent of the 

Treasury by visiting WWW.PAY.GOV. In the "Search Public Forn1s" 

field. enter "SFO I. I", click "EPA Miscellaneous Pay1nents - Cincinnati 

Finance Center" and complete the "SFO Form Number l. l ."If paying by 

check, please use Lock box 979077. 

c. Identify each and every payn1ent with "AED/J'vfSEB # 8205"; and 

d. Within 24 hours ofpay1nent, e1nail proofofpay1nent to Tahani Ann 

Rivers at rivers.tahani'ii'cpa.gov ("proof of payinenr· 1neans, as 

applicable, a copy of the check, confirn1ation of credit card or debit card 

pay1nent, confirmation of wire or auton1ated clearinghouse transfer, and 

any other inforn1ation required to de1nonstrate that payn1ent has been 

made according to EPA requirements, in the a1nount due, and identified 

with "AEDIMSEB # 8205"). 

Stipulated J>enalties: 

20, Respondent shall pay stipulated penalties of $1,000 per day for failure to timely 

pay the penalty, or provide proof thereof. pursuant to Paragraph 19. 

21. Stipulated penalties under Paragraph 20 of this r\SA shall begin to accrue on the 

day after performance is due and shall continue to accrue until the day compliance 

is achieved. Stipulated penalties shall be paid in accordance with Paragraph 19 of 

this ASA. 
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General Provisions: 

22. This ASA becomes effective upon the date executed by EPA (effective date of the 

ASA), at \Vhich ti1ne a copy \vi!\ be returned to Respondent. 

23. Not\vithstanding any other provision of this ASA, upon Respondent's failure to 

perfonn, or default, or 1Eti!ure to comply \Vith any term of this ASA, EPA 1nay 

refer this matter to the United States Departlnent of Justice to recover civil 

penalties pursuant to section 205 of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. § 7524, commence an 

action to enforce this ASA, recover the civil penalty pursuant to section 205 of the 

CAA, or pursue any other ren1edies available to it. Respondent specifically agrees 

that in the event of such default or failure to co1nply, EPA may proceed in an 

action based on the original clain1 of violations of the CAA and the regulations 

pro1nu!gated thereunder at 40 C.F.R. Part 80. Respondent expressly \vaivcs its 

right to asse11 that such action is barred by 28 U.S.C. § 2462, any applicable 

statute of li1nitation, or other provisions tin1iting actions as a result of passage of 

tin1e. Respondent ackno\vledges that its tax identification nu1nber may be used for 

collecting or repot1ing any delinquent 1nonetary obligation arising from this 

Agreen1ent. .)ee 31 U.S.C. § 770 l. 

24. crhe Parties represent that the individual or individuals executing this ASA on 

behalf of Respondent arc authorized to do so and that such execution is intended 

and is sufficient to bind Respondent, its agents, assigns, or successors. 

25. Respondent \vaives its rights, if any, to a hearing, trial or any other proceeding on 

any issue of fact or la\\' relating to the 1natters consented to herein. 
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26. The validity, enforceability, and construction ofa!l matters pertaining to this ASA 

shall be deter1nined in accordance with applicable federal la\V. 

27. This ASA is contingent upon the truthfulness, accuracy and co1npleteness of 

Respondent's disclosures and representations to EPA in this ASA. 

28. This ASA is eft'ective upon execution by the Parties, and tnay be signed in 

counterparts, electronically trans1nitted or other¥.'ise delivered, each of which will 

be deemed an original. 

Effect of ASA: 

29. This ASA is dee1ned to resolve the EPA's civil clain1s for the violations alleged in 

Paragraph 17 and all other violations of 40 C.F .R. Part 80, Subpart M, arising 

from Respondent's use of Chieftain RINs generated fron1 Novernber 24, 20 I 0, 

through February 29, 2012, and/or NEF RlNs generated from July 7, 20 I 0, 

through Dece1nber 9. 2011. 

30. The resolution ofclaiins set forth in Paragraph 29 shall take effect upon the 

receipt by the United States of the civil penalty payinent required by Paragraph 

19. Nothing herein shall liinit the right of EPA to proceed against Respondent in 

the event of default or noncoinp!iance \.Vith this ASA, for violations of section 211 

of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. § 7545, v.'hich are not the subject 1natter of this ASA, for 

other violations of law, or with respect to other 1natters not \Vithin the scope of 

this ASA. This ASA in no way affects or relieves Respondent of responsibility to 

cornply with other state, federal, or local laws or regulations. 

SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGES 
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Administrative Seltlement Agreement - In the Maller of' 
Delaware City Refining Company LLC 
AEDIMSEB # 8205 

The following agree to the terms of this ASA: 

Typed or Printed Name: .L.Llo<..(L.~L...f____...GC..!~:...L...1------

Typed or Printed Title: ~;Dr Yta ~1tled> £iura,I O,u.A-st-/ 

Federal Tax Identification Number: 'l.. q. - ".2. \ \ '?? o 'l ~ 
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Administrative Seulement Agreement - In the i'vfatter of' 
Delaware City Refining Company LLC 
AEDIMSEB # 8205 

United States Environmental Protection Agency 

Date: l//;~{(" 
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